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Mr. Thomas Plunkett
President - Nuclear Division
Florida Power and Light Company
P. O. Box 14000
Juno Beach, Florida 33408-0420

August 05 19

SUBJECT: TURKEY POINT UNITS 3 AND4- IMPACT OF THE CONVERSION OF THE
HOMESTEAD AIR FORCE BASE ON SAFETY AT TURKEY POINT PLANT
(TAC NOS. MA0848 AND MA0849)

Dear Mr. Plunkett:

By letter dated June 15, 1998, Florida Power and Light Company responded to the NRC staff's
request for additional information (RAI) of April 14, 1998. The request was related to the
potential of converting the Homestead Air Force Base (HAFB) to a commercial airport, and the
impact of this conversion on Turkey Point Units 3 and 4.

Your response provided your estimate of risk related to the potential conversion of the HAFB to a
commercial airport. This risk estimate was based on available data regarding the proposed
number of operations, flight paths, and proposed flight mix. In addition, your response addressed
the actions you will take regarding the offsite emergency preparedness program as a result of the
potential commercialization of the base. Many of the attributes associated with the prospective
regional airport are currently under review as part of the development of a draft Supplemental

~ Environmental Impact Statement (SEIS). Accordingly, the information that you provided is
subject to change based on development of the draft SEIS. You also stated that when the
proposed disposition of the HAFB is finalized, you will update the Final Safety Analysis Report
(FSAR), as appropriate, to reflect these changes.

Based on the currently available information, we believe that the spectrum of potential projects
resulting from the conversion is still under examination and development. Therefore, we
appreciate your updating the information provided in your June 15, 1998, submittal as the issues
become more defined but before the FSAR is updated.

We appreciate your response to our RAI~ Ifyou have any questions regarding this matter, please
contact me at (301) 415-1496.
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Sincerely,
Oxignal signed by:

Kahtan N. Jabbour, Senior Project Manager
Project Directorate 'll-3
Division of Reactor Projects - I/II
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

To receive a copy of this docunent, indicate in the box: "C" = Copy without attachment/enclosure "E" = Copy with
attachment/enclosure "N" = No co
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UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSlON

WASHINGTON, D.c. 20555-0001

August 05, 1998

Mr. Thomas Plunkett
President - Nuclear Division
Florida Power and Light Company
P. O. Box 14000
Juno Beach, Florida 33408-0420

SUBJECT: TURKEY POINT UNITS 3 AND4- IMPACT OF THE CONVERSION OF THE
HOMESTEAD AIR FORCE BASE ON SAFETY AT TURKEY POINT PLANT
(TAC NOS; MA0848 AND MA0849)

P

Dear Mr. Plunkett:

By letter dated June 15, 1998, Florida Power and Light Company responded to the NRC staff's
'equest for additional information (RAI) of April 14, 1998. The request was related to the
potential of converting the Homestead Air Force Base (HAFB) to a commercial airport, and the
impact of this conversion on Turkey Point Units 3 and 4.

Your response provided your estimate of risk related to the potential conversion of the HAFB to a
commercial airport. This risk estimate was based on available data regarding the proposed
number of operations, flight paths, and proposed flight mix. In addition, your response addressed
the actions you will take regarding the offsite emergency preparedness program as a result of the
potential commercialization of the base. Many of the attributes associated with the prospective
regional airport are currently under review as part of the development of a draft Supplemental
Environmental Impact Statement (SEIS). Accordingly, the information that you provided is
subject to change based on development of the draft SEIS. You also stated that when the
proposed disposition of the HAFB is finalized, you will update the Final Safety Analysis Report
(FSAR), as appropriate, to reflect these changes.

Based on the currently available information, we believe that the spectrum of potential projects
resulting from the conversion is still under examination and development. Therefore, we
appreciate your updating the information provided in your June 15, 1998, submittal as the issues
become more defined but before the FSAR is updated.

We appreciate your response to our RAI~ Ifyou have any questions regarding this matter, please
contact me at (301) 415-1496.

Sincerely,

Kahtan N. Jabbour, Senior Project Manager
Project Directorate II-3
Division of Reactor Projects - IIII
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
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Mr. T. F. Plunkett
Florida Power and Light Company

TURKEY POINT PLANT

CC:

M. S. Ross, Attorney
Florida Power 8 Light Company
P.O. Box 14000
Juno Beach, FL 33408-0420

John T. Butler, Esquire
Steel, Hector and Davis
4000 Southeast Financial Center
Miami, Florida 33131-2398

Mr. Robert J. Hovey, Site
Vice President

Turkey Point Nuclear Plant
Florida Power and Light Company
9760 SW. 344th Street
Florida City, FL 33035

County Manager
Metropolitan Dade County
111 NW 1 Street, 29th Floor
Miami, Florida 33128

Senior Resident Inspector
Turkey Point Nuclear Generating,

Station
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
P.O. Box 1448
Homestead, Florida 33090

Mr. William A. Passetti, Chief
Department of Health
Bureau of Radiation Control
2020 Capital Circle, SE, Bin ¹C21
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1741

Mr. Joe Myers, Director
Division of Emergency Preparedness
Department of Community Affairs
2740 Centerview Drive
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2100

Regional Administrator, Region II
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
61 Forsyth Street, SW., Suite 23T85
Atlanta, GA 30303-3415

Attorney General
Department of Legal Affairs
The Capitol
Tallahassee, Florida,32304

Plant Manager
Turkey Point Nuclear Plant

'loridaPower and Light Company
9760 SW. 344th Street
Florida City, FL 33035

Mr. Gary E. Hollinger
Licensing Manager
Turkey Point Nuclear Plant
9760 SW. 344th Street
Florida City, FL 33035

Mr. Leonard D. Wert
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
61 Forsyth Street, SW., Suite 23T85
Atlanta, GA 30303-3415

Mr. John Gianfrancesco
Manager, Administrative Support and
Special Projects
Florida Power 8 Light Company
P. O. Box 14000
Juno Beach, Florida 33408-0420

Mr. Rajiv S. Kundalkar
Vice President - Nuclear Engineering
Florida Power 8 Light Company
P. O. Box 14000
Juno Beach, Florida 33408-0420
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